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Ministry of Finance
Ameenee Magu, Male’, Republic of Maldives

CLARIFICATION 1
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No: TES/2023/G-010-R01
[ 495y Purchase of sea vehicles for timely and efficient delivery of vaccines (7 speedboat)
Project: - Retender
2ph 19" November 2023
L )
Issued Date
Jia 525 .;’-5.5’.: AL
No. of Pages: -03 Boq: -00 Drawings: -00
Please include this clarification when submitting the bid SARIIEG AL E FRAIIEE FRlnG 2 FaBARIFL Fig
*  Please find attached, answers to the queries received.
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CLARIFICATION 1

Document Document
7 Name Reference Query SO
1 Section 3.2.13 | The Schedule of Supply states that vessels shall be registered, | Yes. The vessel shall be registered and certified in
inspected, and certified by the Maldives Transport Authority | Maldives. All the costs associated shall be borne by
upon completion. the bidder.
Could you please confirm this inspection will take place in the
country of production? Additionally, could you please indicate
whether the costs associated with the inspection in the country
of production (flights, hotels) will be borne by the purchaser or
the bidder.
2 Section 3.1.10 | It is mentioned that all the required vessel drawings and | Yes. All the required vessel drawings and documents
documents shall be approved by an IACS Classification society. | shall be approved by IAC and registered in Maldives
(Any Classification society under the IACS is acceptable) Upon | Transport Authority.
completion of the vessel, the vessel shall be registered and
certificated by the Maldives Transport Authority. Drawings and documents have to be provided after
the contract is signed
Could you please clarify if these drawings and documents
pertain to those submitted as part of the bids or if they are
documents that the awarded will be required to provide after the
contract is signed?
3 Bid Data | It is advised that international bidders seek all applicable | In order to participate in the tender, foreign bidders
Sheet; foreign investment registration requirements of Maldives which | do not require to register as a FDI in Maldives. The
Section C, | may be required during the contract award stage. successful bidder would need to adhere to the
Preparation of registration requirement as per FDI.
Bids, Section | Could you please specify if foreign bidders are required to
4. register their companies in the Maldives in order to participate
in this tender?
4 Section 2: Bid | We would ask if the Bid Security of MVR445,000.00 could be | Equivalent in USD will be accepted.
Data Sheet | furnished as an equivalent amount of USD 30,000.00 being a
(Page 2-2) | freely convertible currency as per ITB 15.1(a).
B 210 The \
Bidder  shall :
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furnish a bid

security in the

amount of
MVR
445,000.00
Section 6: | We would ask if the “service generator” refers to the inbuilt | The bidder can propose their choice of charging the
Schedule  of | alternator of the Outboard Motors which would be used to | engine starting batteries and the batteries used for the
Supply — 3. | charges the batteries and run the vessels electrics when in | electrics in the bid document.
Technical operation. Or does the “service generator” refer to a separate
Specifications | generator to be used when the Outboard Motor are not in
(Page 6-8) | operation. For example, when docked for a long period of time.
3.6 Common practice would be to charge the batteries and run the
ELECTRICAL | vessels electrics from the inbuilt alternator provided with the
SYSTEM Outboard Motors. The Outboard Motors would also be electric
start with their own starting batteries.
3.6.2 Each
service

generator shall
be fitted with
its own starting
battery and a
fully
independent
battery
charger.
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